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March 26, 2020 

Tony Roberts 
Scott Contracting, Inc. 
9200 E Mineral Ave 
Suite 400 
Centennial, CO 80112 
 
RE:  Rifle Pit #1, File No.M-2020-008, Contruction Material Regular (112) Operation Reclamation 

Permit Application, Comment Received 
 
Dear Mr. Roberts: 
 
On March 23, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received a timely objection to the 
above listed application (Copy Enclosed) from Mr. Michael Sawyer, the legal representation for Island 
Park LLC.  The jurisdictional concerns contained within the written letter of objection will be 
incorporated into the Division’s Adequacy Review.  If the applicant chooses to further address the 
objection please send your response to the Division separate from any other correspondence.   
 
If you have any questions, concerns or require additional information please feel free to contact me at 
the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at (970) 243-6368 or by email at 
lucas.west@state.co.us.     
 
Sincerely, 

 
Lucas West 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
 
Enclosure: Letter of Objection, Michael Sawyer for Island Park LLC, Received March 23, 2020 
 
Cc:  Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec:  Tony Roberts, Scott Contracting Inc.   
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